

SENATE BILL NO. 2366

Introduced by

Senators Kringstad, Robinson, Stenehjem

Representatives Boehm, Schmidt

1 A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact section 15-38.1-04 of the North Dakota Century Code
2 or in the alternative to amend and reenact sections 15.1-16-03 and 15.1-16-04 of the North
3 Dakota Century Code, relating to compensation for factfinders and members of the education
4 factfinding commission.

5 **BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:**

6 **SECTION 1. AMENDMENT.** If House Bill No. 1045 does not become effective, section
7 15-38.1-04 of the 1999 Supplement to the North Dakota Century Code is amended and
8 reenacted as follows:

9 **15-38.1-04. Compensation of commission and factfinders.** Members of the
10 commission are entitled to receive compensation at the rate of ~~sixty-two~~ eighty dollars and ~~fifty~~
11 ~~cents~~ per day and reimbursement for expenses, as provided by law for state officers, for
12 attending commission meetings or performing duties directed by the commission. Factfinders
13 appointed by the commission, ~~including other than~~ commission members serving as factfinders,
14 are entitled to reimbursement for expenses in the same manner as members of the commission
15 and to compensation as established by the commission.

16 **SECTION 2. AMENDMENT.** Section 15.1-16-03 of the North Dakota Century Code as
17 created by House Bill No. 1045, as approved by the fifty-seventh legislative assembly, is
18 amended and reenacted as follows:

19 **15.1-16-03. Education factfinding commission - Compensation.** Each member of
20 the commission is entitled to receive compensation at the rate of ~~sixty-two~~ eighty dollars and
21 ~~fifty cents~~ per day and reimbursement for expenses, as provided by law for state officers, for
22 attending commission meetings or performing duties directed by the commission.

1 **SECTION 3. AMENDMENT.** Section 15.1-16-04 of the North Dakota Century Code as
2 created by House Bill No. 1045, as approved by the fifty-seventh legislative assembly, is
3 amended and reenacted as follows:

4 **15.1-16-04. Education factfinders - Compensation.** Each factfinder appointed by the
5 education factfinding commission, ~~including each~~ other than a commission member who serves
6 as a factfinder, is entitled to receive compensation at the rate of ~~sixty-two~~ eighty dollars ~~and fifty~~
7 ~~cents~~ per day and reimbursement for expenses, as provided by law for state officers, for
8 attending commission meetings or performing duties directed by the commission.